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TO: Mayor and City Council
THROUGH: Keith Stahley, City Manager
FROM: Brian D. Martin, PE, Public Works Director
SUBJECT:

This is an annual report of the Salem Public Art Commission for 2023.
Ward(s): Wards

Councilor(s): All Councilors

Neighborhood(s): All Neighborhoods

Result Area(s): Welcoming and Livable Community

SUMMARY:

This is the annual report of the Salem Public Art Commission for 2023. The report highlights the
commission’s accomplishments with regard to managing the Salem Public Art Collection.
Furthermore, the report highlights artwork in the new Public Works Operations Building and
discusses SPAC's goal of making public art accessible in Salem.

ISSUE:

Shall City Council approve the Salem Public Art Commission 2023 Annual Report as an informational
report from staff.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Salem Public Art Commission 2023 Annual Report as an informational report from staff.

FACTS AND FINDINGS:

Attached is a PDF document of the Salem Public Art Commission 2023 Annual Report.

BACKGROUND:

CITY OF SALEM Page 1 of 2 Printed on 6/3/2025

powered by Legistar™


http://www.legistar.com/

File #: 23-473 Date: 12/11/2023
Version: 1 Item #: 5.c.

An annual report has been provided to the Salem City Council per SRC Chapter 15 - Public Art,
Section 15.030 - Public Art Trust Fund.

Keith Bondaug-Winn
Management Analyst II

Attachments:
1. Salem Public Art Commission 2023 Annual Report and Update - Attachment 1

2. SPAC 2023 Annual Report - Attachment 2
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